DATE: Tuesday, September 19, 2017

PLACE: Storm Grove Middle School, Media Center

ATTENDEES: Storm Grove: Anne Bieber, Angie Herman, Elba Mendez, Stephanie Smeltzer, Sonya Bradley

Williams

Excused Storm Grove:

Parents / Business Partners: Dawn Dalton, Marie Gruber, Delayne Krenek, Navini Coakley,

Tiziana Lahey, Januarie Lloyd, John Young, Bevohn Dougall, Bivelene Deligent

Excused Parents: Karen Deppe, Bob Hiller

Unexcused Parents:

MEETING SUMMARY: DISCUSSION / TOPICS

1) Call to Order: The meeting was called to order by Angie Herman at 3:31 p.m.

- 2) Visitor / Newcomer Introductions.
- 3) Approval of August 2017 SAC Meeting Minutes: Navini Coakley made a motion and Marie Gruber seconded to approve the August minutes.
- 4) Principal's updates:
 - a) School Improvement Plan was approved and reviewed by District Office. A few additional items were added post approval to include the SAC Approved funds that will go towards AR and Bus Transportation.
 - b) Clubs/Buses: After school buses started Tuesday, Sept 5th one bus for north county and one for south county. Many new clubs and activities being attended by students. Not too late to join after school activities. 2 book clubs (Harry Potter; Poetry); German club; Zumba; Equations; Tutoring; Credit recovery; Student Council; National Junior Honor Society; students should listen to announcements for details.
 - c) National Dad's take your child to school day Sept. 27th / juice, coffee, donuts and snacks
 - d) Parent Teacher Conferences Wed Sept 27th & Thursday Sept 28th / progress reports have been delayed due to Hurricane Irma. Progress reports will go home the day of conferences. School Website has a link to sign up for conferences.
 - e) Picture Day rescheduled to Oct 16th due to Hurricane Irma.
 - f) Academic Data Chats / meet with every department every month to analyze student data. Smaller group chats seem more productive. District official who oversees data comes to meet with the group to further explain advantages of data analysis and how it can be useful for helping students grow. Samples of 5 students each month will be evaluated to see how teachers are using the data to improve that particular student's performance.
 - g) Naviance students will be accessing during WOO. Every student has tasks assigned in Naviance. The Naviance account will carry through middle school to high school for each student.

- h) Tomorrow at lunch Stellar Stingrays will be announced. 6 students per grade are selected each month to represent respect, responsibility and role models.
- 5) PTSA Update no updates provided
- 6) SGMS Extracurricular Activities
 - a) Band, Orchestra and Chorus will be performing at School Board meetings. Check school website calendar for dates.
 - b) Ms. Bieber will have an update of sports activities for next meeting.
- 7) Old Business: None
- 8) New Business: A question was raised by Mr. Young regarding SAC funds and programs that they fund. Ms. Bieber explained that she can't speak to the school's history, since she is new to the school, but explained that the funds are spent on programs that will benefit ALL students. There is a potential to earmark funds in the future to pay for after-school tutoring if current budget is depleted. Mr. Young recommended that it should be a goal of SAC to make sure there are funds left over at the end of the year to apply to next year's budget.

Ms. Bieber invited the committee to add suggestions for topics for next SAC meetings. Mr. Young requested an update on Athletics and Performing Arts. Ms. Gruber asked for updates on Academic awards as well.

Next Meeting: October 17, 2017

Meeting adjourned at 4:35p.m.